
TO: All Members of the House of Representatives

FROM: Harry Readshaw, 36th Legislative District

DATE: June4,20l2

RE: Co-sponsorship - AMERICAN EDUCATION WEEK

ln the near future, I will be introducing legislation to designate the week of November L'J,,20!2 as

"American Education Week" in Pennsylvania.

Our children are our most precious resource and their education should be our top priority.

lf you wish to cosponsor this legislation, please call my office at 717-772-5568 (Dem. Caucus extension
6168) or email Margaret Tricarico at mtricari@pahouse.net. Thank you !

Prior co-sponsors: READSHAW, ROEBUCK, O'NEILL. BISHOP. BOBACK, BAKER, B. BOYLE, BRADFORD,
BRENNAN, BROWNLEE. BUXTON, CALTAGIRONE, CLYMER, D. COSTA, P. COSTA, CURRY, CUTLER, DALEY,

DAVIS, DEASY, DeLUCA, DeWEESE, DiGIROLAMO, DONATUCCI, EVERETT, FABRIZIO, FLECK, FREEMAN,

GEIST, GEORGE, GIBBONS. GOODMAN, GRELL, GROVE, HARHAI, HARHART, HENNESSEY, HESS,

KAVULICH, W. KELLER, KORTZ, KULA, LONGIETTI, MAHONEY, MAJOR, MANN, MARSHALL. MATZIE,
McGEEHAN, MICOZZIE, MILLARD, MIRABITO, MOUL, MURT, NEUMAN, M. O'BR|EN. QUtNN,
RAVENSTAHL, REICHLEY, EOCK ROSS, SAINATO. SAI\TONt, SCAVELLO. K. SMtTH, SONNEy, STABACK.
SWANGER, VEREB, WAGNER, WATSON, WHEATLEY, YOUNGBLOOD, DENLINGER and CULVER


